

## NCSPHS AMENDMENT

The Neighborhoods, Community Services, Public Health and Safety Committee offers the following amendment to File No. 2025-811:

- (1) On **page 1, line 19**, ~~strike~~ "SPECIFICITY" and insert "SPECIFY";
- (2) On **page 2, line 4**, ~~strike~~ "THREE" and insert "FIVE";
- (3) On **page 2, line 5**, after "INSTRUCTIONS;" insert "ESTABLISHING A PROSPECTIVE EFFECTIVE DATE OF JUNE 10, 2026, FOR THE CODE AMENDMENTS CONTAINED IN THIS ORDINANCE TO BECOME EFFECTIVE;";
- (4) On **page 6, line 30**, ~~strike~~ "A ~~An~~ law enforcement" and insert "An";
- (5) On **page 11, line 30**, ~~strike~~ "\$500" and insert "no less than the amount designated in Part 18, Chapter 462, *Ordinance Code* \$500";
- (6) On **page 13, line 26**, after "Part." insert "Unless otherwise provided herein, all fines collected from violations of this Part shall be deposited in the General Fund.;"
- (7) On **page 14, line 14**, ~~strike~~ "20" and insert "3020";
- (8) On **page 19, lines 17-22**, ~~strike~~ all lines in their entirety;
- (9) On **page 19, line 24**, ~~strike~~ "Section 3." and insert "Section 4.;"
- (10) On **page 20, line 9**, ~~strike~~ "three" and insert "five";
- (11) On **page 20, line 14**, ~~strike~~ "Section 4." and insert "Section 5.;"
- (12) On **page 20, line 20½**, insert a new Section 6 to read as follows:  
**"Section 6. Establishment of Prospective Effective Date for the Code Amendments Contained in this Ordinance to**

**Become Effective.** The Code amendments contained in this Ordinance shall not become effective until June 10, 2026.”;

(13) On **page 20, line 21, strike “Section 5.” and insert “Section 7.”;**

(14) On **page 1, line 1,** amend the introductory sentence to add that the bill was amended as reflected herein.

Form Approved:

/s/ Mary E. Staffopoulos

Office of General Counsel

Legislation Prepared By: Mary E. Staffopoulos

GC-#1731867-v1-2025-811\_NCSPHS\_Amd.docx